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A portion of the 1913 Sanborn map showing structures on Lots 9-14.




Tipton & Hurst/Capitol Wholesale Florist 

Greenhouses
The site for the new Little Rock Central High School National Historic Site Visitor Center has a long history of residential and commercial development.  Beginning at least as early as 1897, the property was the site of a plant nursery and greenhouse that continued in operation, through various ownerships, until 1988.  On April 13th of that year, fire destroyed all but one of the buildings on the property and by 1989 the last remaining structure was demolished.

David M. Tipton and Joseph B. Hurst founded the Tipton & Hurst Company in 1886.  The company was located at Park and 14th (now Daisy Gatson Bates) Streets. The earliest depictions of the greenhouses appear on Sanborn insurance maps from 1897.  The structures are labeled “Tipton & Hurst Green Houses.”  The next edition of the maps in 1913 shows the entire complex of greenhouses and two dwellings. 
In 1973, Capitol Wholesale Florist purchased the greenhouse property after having leased it for four years.  The company operated the greenhouses and sold plants to retail florists across the region.  In April 1988 a telephone employee, working on a pole on the west side of the property, reported that a wire arced and a transformer line fell on top of one of the greenhouses.  The Fiberglas roof of the greenhouse quickly became engulfed in flames.  Employees tried to extinguish the fire, but were overwhelmed.  Firefighters took more than two hours to put the fire out, using ten trucks and a ladder truck.
Three greenhouses, an office building, and the original dwelling on the southwest corner of the property were destroyed.  The dwelling to the north of the main business sustained heavy smoke damage.  Capitol Wholesale Florist continued operating out of one remaining small greenhouse for another 18 months before moving their operations to another location.
In May 2004 the National Park Service acquired the property from the Burke family (owners of Capitol Wholesale Florist) for use as the site of the new visitor center.
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